IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFERRING OF BUDGET SURPLUS OF FORT BEND COUNTY
FOR THE YEAR 2024

.

On this the 26th  day of March 2023/2024 , the Commissioners' Court, with the following members being present: .
KP George - County Judge

Vincent Morales - Commissioner Precinct #1 [

Grady Prestage - Commissioner Precinct #2 |

Andy Meyers - Commissioner Precinct #3 ;

Dexter McCoy - Commissioner Precinct #4 .

I

The following proceedings were had, to-writ,

THAT WHEREAS, theretofore, on September 12, 2023, the Court heard and approved the budget for the year 2024 for Fort Bend County; and

WHEREAS, on proper application, the Commissioners' Court has transferred an existing budget surplus to a budget of a similar kind and fund. The
transfer does not increase the total of the budget.

The following transfers to said budget are hereby authorized: !

Department Name: Medical Examiner Office Accounting Unit: 100565200 ,
TRANSFER TO: |
!
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT |
IT Fees 100503100-63000 s 885 |
ME - IT Acct 65000 1,115 :
|
TOTAL TRANSFERRED TO: $ 2,000 :
TRANSFER FROM: i
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT :
Fees 63000 $ 2,000 ‘
;;

TOTAL TRANSFERRED FROM: $ 2,000

EXPLANATION: To cover the cost of Adobe Cloud Suite with Photoshop for Ashley Iorio, Forensic Photographer and

other misc. IT items purchased. .

|
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Large, Kellex

From: Jones, Neiki

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Large, Kelley

Subject: Adobe Photoshop for Ashley lorio, Forensic Photographer
Hello Kelley,

Please transfer funds to cover the software licenses to 100503100-63000 in the amount of $885 for
the Adobe Cloud Suite and you can utilize the full suite of the application.

Thank you,

Neiki Jones

Customer Service Representative
{281) 341-4580

500 Liberty St.

Richmond, Texas 77469





